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Constantino, Mike

L
From: Joseph Van Leer [JVanLeer @ Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Constantino, Mike
Cc: Kara Friedman
Subject: DaVita Changes to Legal Names of Operating Entities
Attachments: DaVita Changes in Legal Names of Operating Entities.pdt
Mike,

Please see the attached letter regarding DaVita's recent changes to the legal names of some of their operating entities as
part of the DSI merger. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks and have a great weekend!

Joe

Polsinelli -

: S wghar!; polsinetii.com
Joseph Van Leer 161 N. Clark Street
Associale Suite 4200

Chicago, IL 60601

tel: 312.873.3665

jvanleer@ polsinelii.com fax; 312.819.1910
Add me to your address book. .
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Ly

ptease consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b} intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this
to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this
message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please
reply to the sender and take the steps mnecessary to delete the message completely from
your computer system.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments: is not intended or written by
Polsinelli Shughart PC (in California, Pelsinelli Shughart LLP} to be used, and any such
tax advice cannct be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by
the Internal Revenue Service.
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11 Joseph T. Van Leer
n e 1 " (312) 873-3665

Pols
f S u gh a r tpc jvanleer@polsinefli.com

161 N, Clark Street, Suite 4200
Chicago, iL 60601

(312) 819-1800

Fax: {312) 8191910
www.polsinglli.com

May 4, 2012

ELECTRONIC MAIL

Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review Section

Illinois Department of Public Health

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Changes in Legal Names of Operating Entities

Dear Mike;

I am writing on behalf of DaVita Inc. and ISD Renal, Inc. ( collectively, “DaVita”) to
notify the Health Facilities and Services Review Board (the “Board”) regarding the name
changes of several DaVita facilities. As you know from prior communication with Kara
Friedman, as part of DaVita’s merger with DS], it began removing the DSI trade name from its
facilities and operating entities. There has been no change of operating entities and no change of
ownership or control of the entities, but only a change of names.

DaVita changed the legal names for facilities as listed below. The facilities owned by
these entities are listed in each corresponding exhibit, along with supporting documentation
demonstrating the changes.

¢ Old Corp. Name: DSI Renal, Inc.
New Corp. Name: ISD Renal, Inc. (See Exhibit A for list of affected owned.)

e Old LLC Name: D8I Schaumburg, LLC.
New LLC Name: ISD Schaumburg, LLC (See Exhibit B.)

e Old LLC Name: DSI Buffalo Grove, LLC.
New LLC Name: ISD Buffalo Grove, LLC (See Exhibit C.)

Chicago | Dallas | Denver | Edwardsville | Jefferson City ] Kansas Cily | Los Angeles | New York
Overland Park | Phoenix | St. Joseph | St. Louis | Springfield | Tepeka | Washington, DC | Wilmington
fa Califoraie, Poisinelli Shughart LLP.

149575.2
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Again, there was no change in the operating entify or of the person who has operational
control of the facilities, but only a change in the legal name of the facilities.

Should you have additional questions regarding this change, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you very much for your continued assistance.

Enc.

1495752
o o
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Exhibit A

Facilities Owned by ISD Renal, Inc.

. Old Trade Name: DSI Arlington Heights Renal Center
New Trade Name: Arlington Heights Renal Center

) Old Trade Name: DSI Evanston Renal Center
New Trade Name: Evanston Renal Center

. Old Trade Name: DSI Hazel Crest Renal Center
New Trade Name: Hazel Crest Renal Center

» Old Trade Name: DSI Loop Renal Center
New Trade Name: Loop Renal Center

. 0Old Trade Name: DSI Markham Renal Center
New Trade Name: Markham Renal Center

. Old Trade Name: DSI South Holland Renal Center
New Trade Name: South Holland Renal Center

. 0ld Trade Name: DSI Waukegan Renal Center
New Trade Name: Waukegan Renal Center

1405759

O
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CORP/LLC - File Detail Reporl
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CORPORATION FILE DETAIL REPORT

Entity Name : _ISDRENAL. INC. File Number 64781838
Status ' ACTVE
Entity Type CORFORATION Type of Corp FORBGN BCA
Qualificalion Date 0310612006 State DE_AWARE
{Foreign)
Agent Name LLINOIS CORPORATION Agent Change Dale 08/25/2008
SERVICE C
Agent Street 801 ADLAI STEVENSON DRIVE President Name & DENNIS KOGOD 601 Hawall
Address Address  STREET B SEGUNDG CA
90245
Agent City SPRINGFIR.D Secretary Mame & Address  KMMRNERA SANME
Agent Zip 62703 Duration Datle FERFETUAL
Annual Report Filing a4/0412012 For Year 2012

Date

NACTIVE - NRI- SOUTH HOLLAND
NACTIVE - NRI- EVANSTON
NACTIVE - NRI - WAUKEGAN HONE
NACTIVE - NRI - WAUKEGAN
INACTVE - NRI- LOOP
NACTIVE - NRI - ARLINGTON HBIGHTS
NACTIVE - MRI- SCOTTSDALE
NACTIVE - NRI- HAXEL CREST
MNACTIVE - NRI - MARKHAM
INACTIVE - DSESCOTTSDALE RENAL CENTER
NACTIVE - DSHMARKHAM RENAL CENTER
INACTIVE - DS| LOOP RENAL CENTER
WNACTIVE - DSIWAUKEGAN RENAL CENTER
MNACTNVE - DS} SOUTH HOLLAND RENTAL CENTER
17 NACTVE - DSIARLINGTON HRIGHTS RENAL CENTER
|t NACTIVE - DSIEVANSTON RENAL CENTER
NACTIVE - DSI WAUKEGAN HOME RENAL CENTER
« INACTIVE - DSIHAZEL CREST RENAL CENTER
' ACTIVE - WAUKEGAN RENAL CENTER
ACTIVE - ARLINGTON HEGHTS RENAL CENTER
! ACTIVE - EVANSTON RENAL CENTER
ACTVE - HAZEL CREST RENAL CENTER
1 ACTIVE - LOOP RENAL CENTER
' ACTIVE - MARKHAM RENAL CENTER
: i ACTIVE - WAUKEGAN HOME TRANING

" ! ACTVE - SCUTH HOLLAND RENAL CENTER

woe e et b -

| 05/16/2006 - NATIONAL RENAL INSTITUTES, INC.
, 10/12/2011 - DSIRENAL, NC.

Assumed Name

A T g mvewomon e

A, [—

Old Corp Name
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Delaware ...

The First Stote

J, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STAYE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTFACHED 15 A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE;CERTIPICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "SI RENAL, INC.”,
CHANGING .ITA%‘ NAME FRGH "DSI RENAL, INC, v TPoh "ISD RENAL, INC.",
FILED IN THi'S OFFICE ON THE THIAD DAY OF OCTORER, A.D. 2011, AT

11:31 O'CLOCK A.M.

}m;ﬁzfi

Jeffrey W, Daflick, Secestary of Shade

393¢83¢ 8100 AUTHEN TION: 9087286

DATE: 10-12-11

: 111093478,

ruu ray verliy thls certlficats online
t curp, delavazs,gov/sulhver.shenl




State af Dolavare
Secretary of Stoec
Division of Corporations
Dolivared i2:28 1o/03/2011
FILED 13:31 Ad 10/03/201]
SRV 1511062951 - I9MBMN FILE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF
THE CERTIFIGATE OF INCORPORATION OF
‘ DSTRENAL, INC,

Pursuant 1o Section 242 of the
Generel Corperation Law of the Siate of Delawase

Dyl Rms:ﬂ, ino., & corporelion duly arganized and existing under the General
Corporation Law of the Staje of Deleware (the *Corpaoration™), docs hereby certify a5
tallows:

(1)  ARTICLE FIRST ofthe Certificate of intompomtlon of the Corporation is

ninended 1o read in jis enticety as follows:
*FIRST: The-noma of the Corporation {5 “ISD Renad, ks’

{2}  This Cer)ficats of Amendmens has been duly adopted by the steckholders of the
Comporation in aceordsnce wiih Sections 228 and 242 of tho Qcnernl Corporation
Lpw of tho Siate of Delawsrs,

TN WITNBESS WHERECQF, the Carporation hag caused tas Centificate of
Amendment of the Certificate of Tncorporation 10 be excouted and soknowledged by its
duly nuthorlzed officer this 20th doy of September, 2011,

DS Rensl, Ine.

o IS

. Namb: uro. Site—"

Tlle; Asslstent Seproiary

33310




File Number 6478-189-8

To all to whomn these Presents Shall Come, Greeling:

1, Jesse White, Secrelary of State of the State of JHinois, do
hereby certify that

1S RENAL, INC., INCORPORATED IN DELAWARE AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS TN THIS STATE ON MARC) 06, 2006, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH
ALL THIL PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATL
RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF TiHJS DATE, IS A
FOREIGN CORPORATION JN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto sei
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Dhinois, ths  287H
dny of JANUARY AD. 2012

Q ) Wo@
2/{ SECRETARY OF STATE

Authentieate a4 hipSivwww.cybardriverlingls com




File Number 6478-189-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: .

1, Jesse While, Secretary of State of the State of lllinois, do
hereby certify that

DSI RENAL, INC., INCORPORATED IN DELAWARE AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN TRIS STATE ON MARCH 06, 2006, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH
ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE
RELATING FO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, 1S A
FOREIGN CORPORATICON IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Greai Seal of
the State of fllimois, this  19TH

ol day of MAY AD. 201]
= g ee W ite
Auvthenlcathon #2 $113901824 “M/
Authentic 312 ot: htiphwww, Cyberddveinols com SECRETARY OF 5TATF

2_2_ Attachment |

s 2 e




Polsinelll
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Page 4
Exhibit B

Facilities Owned by ISD Schaumburg, LLC.

. Old Trade Name: DSI Schaumburg Renat Center
New Trade Name: Schaumburg Renal Center

1495752
e EEEEE—




Form LLC"45-25

October 2008
Secretary of State

Minols

Limited Liabllity Company Act
Amended Application for Admisslon

FLE s

This wpace lor use by Socratary of Siats.

Departmant of Business Services
Limhed Liabffity Division

501 8. Setond St., Am. 351
Springfield, 1L 62755

SUBIAIT I DUPLICATE

Must be typewritten.

www.cyberdrivellinols.oom

Payment may be made by business
firn check agayable to Secrelary of
State. (i checht Is retumed for any rea-
son thes fifing wilt be veld)

Fliing Fee; $150
Approved:

This space jor Uoe by Sacretary of State,

1. Limited Liability Company Name: D3I Buffslo Grove, LLC

2. This amended application Is accompanled by a Certificate of Good Standing, 2 Cartificete of Fact, or a copy of the Artities of
Amendmant to the Articles of Organization, as evidance of any changs, such document being duly authenticated by the proper

officer of the state or couniry whereln the Limited Liability Company [s organized, which certification is not mors than 60 days old.
it none, so state,
3. Text of Amendment; The Limited Liability Company name bas been changed to ISD Buffalo Grove, LLC
-

4. | afiim, under penaltes of perjury, having authority to sign hereto, that fhis Amondad Application for Admission Is o the besil ol my

knowiedge and belle, true, correct and comglete,

Dated:

Acmbe 6 ¢ Y

2011

Your !

-

Art _5ida 355i9t§ﬂt Secretary
Hame and Tile o print) -

I1Sh Rmnal, Inc., Sole Memberx

v LTt Seclion 545 of ILLCA)

Piinted by suthority of the Slate of Tinoks, November 2008 — TM — LLC 6.7

Mame If & Compary of othes Entity and § a Mamber or Menagar of the LLG




Delaware ...

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DC HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DSI BUFFALQO GROVE,
LLC", CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "DSI BUFFALO GROVE, LLC” TC "ISD
BUFFALQ GROVE, LLC", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE THIRD DAY OF

OCTOBER, A.D. 2011, AT 11:44 O'CLOCK A. M.

NS

Jetirey W. Bullock, Secretary of Slale e,

3594505 8100 AUTHENT.CATION: 9067763

111063033 DATE: 10-03-11

You may wriﬂy thia cortificate onlins
at corp.delavare. gov/authver. shinl




State of Delaware
Sacretary of sr:ate
Division o
Dalivered 12:29 W 0/03/2011
FILED 11:44 2M 10/03/2011
SRV 111063033 - 3584505 FI.IE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENPMENT TO
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

or
DSIBUFFALO GROVE, LLC

T his Certificate of Amendinent to Certificate of Formation Is being excculed as of
Scptember 32, 2011, for the purposs of emendlng the certificate of formation of DSI Buffale
Grove, LLC, pursuant to the Delaware Limitcd Liability Company Act 6 Dol. C. § 18-102.

The undersigned, being duly authorized to execute and file this Certificato, does hercby
certify as follows:

1. The name of the limited Hebllity company Is DSI Buffalo Grove, LLC (the
“Company").

2, The Certificate of Formation was filed with the Office of the Scerctasy of State of
the State of Delaware on November 22, 2002,

3. The Certificate of Formation of the Company is hcreby amended by strtking
peragraph 1 and replacing it with the following:

“l.  Name. The name of the limited liability company is ISD Buffalo Grove, LLC {the
“Ccmpmy?|)‘||

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hes duly exccuted this Cerlificate of
Amendment to Certificate of Formation es of the day and year first above written,

/s Richard B, Goldsicin
Name: Richard B, Goldstein

Title: Authorized Person

us\RoMIARLIGIL|




Stat2 LLC - File Detail Report
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LLC FILE DETAIL REPORT

Entity Name 15D BUFFALOD GROVE. LLC . File Number 00821861

Status ACTVE " On 04/062012

Entity Typse LLC . Typeof LLC Foreign

File Date 12/12/2002 + Jurisdiction DE

Agent Name LLINOIS CORP SERVICE " Agent Change Date 08/27/2008

COMPANY g )

Agent Street 801 ADLA! STEVENSON DRVE Principal Office 1551 WEWATTA STREET
Address DENVER, CO 80202
Agent City SPRINGFIELD Management Type MGR  View
Agent Zip 62703 Duration PERFPETUAL
Annual Report Filing 01/06/2012  For Year 2011
Date '

Assumed Name ACTNVE - BUFFALO GROVE DIALY SIS

INACTIVE - DSI BUFFALO GROVE RENAL CENTER

Old LLC Name 10/25/2011 - BSI BUFFALG GROVE, LLC
_ 772612006 - NRI BUFFALO GROVE, LLC
{ 04/03/2006 - RENAL CARE GROUP BUFFALO GROVE, LLC
" Series Name " NOT AUTHORZED TO ESTABLISH SERIES
Retum to the Search Screen LPurchase Certificate of Good Standing |

{One Certificate per Transaction)

RV SN - e, TR iR P L
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Exhibit C
Facilities Owned by ISD Buffale Grove, LLC.

. Old Trade Name: DSI Buffalo Grove Renal Center
New Trade Name: Buffalo Grove Dialysis

1495757




OFFICE OF THE SERETARY OF STATE

JESSE WHITE « Secretary of State 0094657-5

11/10/2011
ILLINOIS CORP SERVICE COMPANY

801 ADLA] STEVENSON DRIVE
SPRINGHIELD, 1L 62703-110]

RE 1SD SCHAUMBURG, LLC

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION HAS BEEN PLACED ON FILE, AND THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAS BEEN CREDITED WITH THE REQUIRED
FILING FEE.

SINCERELY YOURS,

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES
LIMITED LIABILITY DIVISION

(217) 524-8008




linois -
Form LLC 45 25 L. .t d L'. b‘l.t C . :.A t D FLE # mﬁs‘?ﬁ
Octobe! 2009 mile 1apil y Ompany C ...]_“'" _ :.:;','._.. ‘-14._. —
Secretery of s‘;ié I Amended ﬁpﬂﬁcallon for Admls:a!‘on . " Thiz ‘spaoe 15 Use by Secrslary of Suls,
Department of Business Senices: - —
L:mutgd Suanuny somgon ; ' SUB:’.-‘:!T N DUPLICATE ’ F' LE D
501 5. Second St., Rm. 851 i T iehe boowren - N ‘
Springfield, 1. B2758 Ut ypawran. .o mv ‘ 0 20“ JFL
www.cybesdriveiilinots.com — - - 7 o
P be mede by busine e mmE—— mdﬁémse wg,':TngE
aymen) ma. mede’ 5 | By .
b2 bl pyagbh - o | Fiting Fee: 5150
State. (I refurned for any res- | Approved;
son T.hts ﬁing \MII be voui}
1. Umited Liability Compainy Name:, DS1.Schaumbbrg, LLC. . 0 o oeog

This aminded application is accompanled by & Certilicals of Good Standing, a Cerlificale of Fact, of & copy of the Adticies of
Amendment 1o the Articles of Organizatlon, as evkisnce of any change, such docurmam belng duly autherticated by the proper
offiter o the state of country wherem the Limited Liability Campany is arganized, which cértification Is nol more than 50 days old,
If neie, s0.stale.

Toxt of Amgndmgn'[ The Limﬁed Llabilﬂy Company name has been charggd to ISD Schaucnburg, LLC. =

T T T

o by

Cote Attt

...... T T L R T L T S, PO Suep

T R L P 3 Ce ke R Bt el ewa b gy

4:: 1 affirm, under penalties of perjury. havmg aulhority 1o slgn harato that this Amendeﬂ Appfication for Admission is 1o the best of my
knowledge and belie!, true, correct and complete.

Duleg;: November 8

Printed by authiclly ol thie Stat of Rinoié. Novediber 200¥'— IM — 1LC £.1..




Delaware ...

The Tirst State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO BEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DSI SCHAUMBURG, LLC",
CHANGING ITS5 NAME FROM "DSI SCHAUMBURG, LLC" TO "ISD SCHAUMBURG,
LLC", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE SEVENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D.

2011, AT 2:03 O'CLOCK P_M.

Jeffrey W. Bullock, Secretary of State T
3668164 8100 AUTHEN TION: 9140605

DATE: 11-07-11

111172867

You may varify this certjificate online
at corp.delawars.gov/auvthver.shtml




State of Delaware
) Sec:re of State
Dyvision of Co ations
Delivered 02:18 11/07/2011
FILED 02:03 PM 11/07/2011
SRV 111172867 - 3668164 FILE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

OF

DS} SCHAUMBURG, LLC

This Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Formation is being executed as of
November 7, 2011, for the purpose of amending the certificate of formation of DSI Schaumburg,
L.LC, pursuant to the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act 6 Del. C. § 18-102.

The undersigned, being duly authorized 1o execute and file this Certificate, does hereby
certify as follows:

1. The name of the limited Jiability company is DS] Schasmburg, LLC (the
Company”).

L 1Y

2. The Certificate of Formation was filed with the Office of the Secrctary of State of
the State of Delaware on June 10, 2003.

3. The Certificate of Formation of the Company is hereby amended by striking
paragraph | and replacing it with the following:

*“1.  Name. The name of the limited liability company is ISD Schaumburg. LLC (the
“Company™).”

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned has duly executed this Certificate of
Amendment to Certificate of Formation as of ihe day and vear first above written.

[s/ Richard B. Goldstein
Name: Richard B. Goldstein

Title;: Authorized Person

rs\galdsrivt35567 4
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LLC - File Detail Report

WWW.CVBERLRVEILLINOIS. COM

LLC F1LE DETAIL REPORT

Entity Name
Status
Entity Type
File Date

Agent Name

Agent Strael
Address

Agent City
Agent 2ip

Annual Repori Filing
Date

Assumed Name

Old LLC Name

: Series Name

62703

ISD SCHAUMBURG, LLC
ACTNVE

LLC

061’25!200_3

LLINOIES QORP SERVICE
COMPANY

801 ADLAI STEVENSON DRVE

SPRINGFIELD

00100/D000

Flle Number
Oon

Type of LLC
Jurisdiction

Agent Change Date
Principal Cffice

Management Type

Duration

For Year

ACTIVE - SCHAUMBURG RENAL CENTER
ACTIVE - SCHAUNMBURG HOME TRAINING
MNACTVE - DSI SCHALUMBLURG RENAL CENTER

11AD/2011 - DSISCHAUMBURG, LLC
08/10/2006 - NRE SCHAUMBURG, LLC
04/03/2006 - RENAL CARE GROUP SCHAUMBURG, LLC

NOT AUTHORIZED TO ESTABLISH SBERIES

Return to the Search Screen
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00546575
05/24/2011
Foreign -
DE

0872712008

424 CHURCH ST
NASHVLLLE, TN 37219

MBR View
PERFETUAL
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| Purchase Certificate of Good Standing

(One Certificate
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per Transaction)
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